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April 11,2019

TO: Levy County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board
FROM: Lynn Godfrey, AICP, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: Public Workshop

The Levy County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board will hold a public workshop
Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in the Board of County Commissioners’ Meeting Room located
at 355 S. Court Street in Bronson, Florida. The purpose of the public workshop is to receive public
comment relating to the local transportation services provided under Florida’s Transportation
Disadvantaged Program in Levy County.

Attached is the workshop agenda. If you have any questions, pleasé do not hesitate to contact me at 1-
800-226-0690 extension 110.

Attachment

t\lynn\td2019\levy\memos\aprpw.docx

Dedicated to improving the guality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.
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LEVY COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED COORDINATING BOARD
PUBLIC WORKSHOP ANNOUNCEMENT AND AGENDA
Board of County Commissioners’ Meeting Room Thursday
355 S. Court Street April 18,2019
Bronson, Florida 10:00 a.m.
L PUBLIC WORKSHOP - CALL TO ORDER
A. Invocation
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Introductions
D. Receive Public Testimony
E. Close Public Workshop

If you have any questions concerning the agenda, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1-800-226-0690,
extension 110.
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Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’'s citizens,
by coordinating growth management, protecting regional resources,
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



